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The -Priédsident of the

IRepublit .of Zambia o " 5 ) .
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‘H¥s President Siri, 5 : , .

re’ BAROTSELAND .AGREEHENT 1964 . . :

We represent the ‘Barotse Traditional Authoritips in this
matter who nou have instructed us +to con\:ac‘t‘.ﬁpu on the same.
. 1
Hr President Sir, ve believe you are familiar with this
Agreement apd the circusstances ithat led to the gigning of it
which principally was mpeant to induce the Barctse“to enter
tndependence intd Zanbia as a Unitary State within Zanbia but
ensuring an entrenched visible. safeguard to their bld autonomy '
, in land and many local Government matiers, and it was so b l
uidely designed to include ';he Barotse wholly as a people:

vithin Zambia and yet providing legal cntitlement for each and

everyone of ithem, the Barotse, indiv;dually I

Sir, we further understand. t.ha.-r. %his Agre_ement which was _.
entered -{nto in-London on 18th Hay. 1964 betueen Kenneth Kaunda |
(Zambia's President designate) aid™Sir Hwanawina Lewanika III
Litunga of Barot;-;eland was meant to éstabli..-.h Barotseland's
poesition within. Zanbia in ;place. T The Agreement which existed;
at the time betueen “Britain- and Barotseland : Jhich was going tov
be terminated upon Zanmbla's atta‘innent of| independence in
1964, and in accordance uith thP Barotsel i Agreement,
Barotseland would have f"i)ntinued to enjoy- Spegial status (n an
independent Zanbia. This ﬁgreement was toiremain, in force,
indefinitely and any anmendment 1o it would :have rq:quif'ed
- cohisultations hetueen, the two signatory parties 3 is the
rcase .With any other £orn of agreeneq‘b. : ]7
1
Hr President Sir, we are informed b‘,x oqr clients that 'r,hi’
Agreenent has not been honoured by thé Government of the
Republic of Zambia. In dishonouring this ﬁgreene'nlx. the :
Zanbtan Governnent throdigh it's Pa‘di ;ent fréa 1885 to 1970 e

passed numercus ]egislations which "qﬁm Ietely uat#-rpd down -
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m‘-ﬁ"dfé.{ﬁia‘é‘gs' ‘1o Lhe ajggrieved. party - the Barotse Royal

Government and Housing and the Litun
-~ amounting to £78,500,000.00 was forfeited to the State.
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_h’&'-u-{f_‘_-p.i::ovl;i_mg'-‘ for any compensation by Uay

ta-ﬁ'l'-‘i-s-hheht.. As if N0t erough; the Zanmblan Government

ther -through. parlisnent took over the assets. of the
Barorseland National Council through the Ministry of Local
Ba's treasury at the time

H.,r President Sir,'the memnbers of t1he Barotseland Royal
Establishment had ronstantly reminded the UNIP government

- about the breach hut due to the perpetual State of Ewergency

that existed at the tine coupled with UNJP's dictatorial
tendencies, it was feared and indeed reasonably so, that

Any pressure exerted on the UNIP government would have
SeTIOUS repercussions oh the members of the Barotse

Boyal Establishpent and therefcre the grievances could

not be publicly voiced out. '-

3ir, the Barotse {:eofple are nol desirous to have Your cowuments
on this matter as' they feel beirayed by their oun government
in vhom they had entrusted their rights and believed were
Lntering into thig Agreement ir good faith. )

5ir, the former President Kenneth D Kaunda did at last concede
to dialogue with the -Barotse .people.and its our client’s wish
that you persopally meet them to diScuss this long standing
natier which has caused a lot of anxieties. among .the Barotse
Pecple vhor we. understand Sir, tirelessly campaigned for your
government's victory in the last elections and' have vowed to

continne tp support your government with blind loyalty,

It i3 our considered opinion Hr President Sir, that this is
not the kind of matter that we should nerely leave to the
Caurts to decide because of it's sensitive natire and the need
for continued peace, unity and stability in our nation of !
Zanbia. We therafore, as a result have halted the court
Proceedings which werec commenced in the Second Republicto
allov you, Hr President Sir, to discuss, 't:,h'i’s'ma.tter with the
Barotse people through their Royal Establishuent.
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Yours faithfully . - . ]
RHA CHONGWE_AND, COMPANY o= 8 II _
. , ' l‘

I
‘Our clients anxiously -await yéw:,-'urrd ﬁ.r '. ' : {
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